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From: Lind, Amy -FS <alind@fs.fed.us>

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Lynch, Jim; Willy, Alison; Tom Holley; 'Kristen.Gangl@waterboards.ca.gov'; Lawson,
Beth@Wildlife; Choy, Philip@Waterboards; Millsap, Stephanie; Teater, Dan -FS;
blancapaloma@msn.com; Dave Steindorf; traci@foothillswaternetwork.org; Natalie
Stauffer-Olsen; rachel@yubariver.org; Thompson, Helen@Waterboards; Purchase, Carol
E -FS; Sean Hoobler; Cornell, MaryLisa@Wildlife

Cc: Kent, Robin; Paquette, Matthew; Palmer, Jacare; Willie Whittlesey
(wwhittlesey@ycwa.com) (wwhittlesey@ycwa.com); Geoff Rabone
(grabone@ycwa.com); ‘Curt Aikens (caikens@ycwa.com)’; marie@rainwater-
associates.com

Subject: RE: Yuba Relicensing: Support for LWM Plan and Rec Plan - Need Reply by COB 4/6

YCWA: The Forest Service supports the revised Recreation Facilities Plan (March 2018) and YCWA's letter to FERC
requesting this new version of the Plan be used for FERC’s NEPA analysis.

The Forest Service is planning to include this revised version of the Recreation Facilities Plan in our Final 4(e) Conditions.
Thank you for working with us, and other relicensing participants, to revise this Plan,

Best Regards,
Amy Lind

Amy Lind

Hydroelectric Coordinator

Forest Service

Tahoe and Plumas National Forests
p: 530-478-6298

alind@fs.fed.us

631 Coyote St.
Nevada City, CA 95959
www.fs.fed.us

vk

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Lynch, Jim [mailto:Jim.Lynch@hdrinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 3,2018 11:54 AM

To: Lind, Amy -FS <alind@fs.fed.us>; Willy, Alison <Alison_Willy@fws.gov>; Tom Holley <thomas.holley@noaa.gov>;
'Kristen.Gangl@waterboards.ca.gov' <Kristen.Gangl@waterboards.ca.gov>; Lawson, Beth@Wildlife
<Beth.Lawson@wildlife.ca.gov>; Choy, Philip@Waterboards <Philip.Choy@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Millsap, Stephanie
<stephanie_millsap@fws.gov>; Teater, Dan -FS <dteater@fs.fed.us>; blancapaloma@msn.com; Dave Steindorf
<dave@americanwhitewater.org>; traci@foothillswaternetwork.org; Natalie Stauffer-Olsen <Natalie.Stauffer-
Olsen@tu.org>; rachel@yubariver.org; Thompson, Helen@Waterboards <Helen.Thompson@Waterboards.ca.gov>;
Purchase, Carol E -FS <cpurchase@fs.fed.us>; Sean Hoobler <sean.hoobler@wildlife.ca.gov>; Cornell, MaryLisa@Wildlife
<Marylisa.Cornell@wildlife.ca.gov>



Cc: Kent, Robin <Robin.Kent@hdrinc.com>; Paquette, Matthew <Matthew.Paquette@hdrinc.com>; Palmer, Jacare
<Jacare.Palmer@hdrinc.com>; Willie Whittlesey (wwhittlesey@ycwa.com) (wwhittlesey@ycwa.com)
<wwhittlesey@ycwa.com>; Geoff Rabone (grabone@ycwa.com) <grabone@ycwa.com>; 'Curt Aikens
(caikens@ycwa.com)' <caikens@ycwa.com>; marie@rainwater-associates.com

Subject: Yuba Relicensing: Support for LWM Plan and Rec Plan - Need Reply by COB 4/6

All — At yesterday’s meeting, we agreed YCWA would file with FERC two revised plans on which | believe we have
agreement. These are:
e YCWA's Proposed Condition GS3, Log Cabin and Our House Diversion Dams and New Bullards Bar Reservoir
Large Woody Material Management Plan
e YCWA's Proposed Condition RR1, Recreation Facilities Plan

The final of these two plans in both PDF and Word are (or will be by about COB today) posted on the Relicensing
Website at the link below.

| have already circulated a letter for filing with FERC the LWM Plan and heard via email from USFWS that it supports the
plan. | was asked to identify in this email the parties that supported past iterations of the LWM Plan. These included
the Forest Service, USFWS, CDFW, FWN, SYRCL, CSPA and AW.

Attached is a similar letter filing with FERC the Recreation Plan. | was asked to identify in this email the parties that
supported past iterations of the Recreation Plan. These included the Forest Service, CDFW, FWN and AW.

I'd like to file these plans with FERC on the 9% so that FERC has adequate time to include them in the DEIS. So, if your
organization supports either of the plans, please send to me an email (or letter if you prefer) by COB this Friday (4/6)
expressing that support. I'll attach your email (or letter) to the appropriate YCWA letter when we file the plan with
FERC, and copy you.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me and thanks for everyone’s hard work revising these plans.

http://www.ycwa-
relicensing.com/Revised%20Measures%20and%20Plans/Forms/Allitems.aspx?RootFolder=%2fRevised%20Measures%20
and%20Plans%2fAgreed%20and%20Done%20after%20Amended%20FLA%20Filed&FolderCTID=&View=%7bE757BEDD%
2dADDC%2d4100%2d8944%2d08C3620EDOD0%7d

James Lynch
Senior Vice President, Hydropower Services

HDR

2379 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95833

D 916.679.8740 M 916.802.6247
James.Lynch@hdrinc.com

hdrinc.com/follow-us

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.



From: Traci Sheehan <traci.sheehan@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:33 PM
To: Lynch, Jim; Rachel Hutchinson
Subject: Fwd: Yuba Relicensing: Support for LWM Plan and Rec Plan - Need Reply by COB 4/6

Jim: FWN also supports. FWN includes all the participating NGOs, so no need to get all on as signers.

thank you,
Traci

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Lind, Amy -FS <alind@fs.fed.us>

Date: Mon, Apr 9, 2018 at 1:40 PM

Subject: RE: Yuba Relicensing: Support for LWM Plan and Rec Plan - Need Reply by COB 4/6

To: "Lynch, Jim" <Jim.Lynch@hdrinc.com>, "Willy, Alison" <Alison Willy@fws.gov>, Tom Holley
<thomas.holley(@noaa.gov>, "Kristen.Gangl@waterboards.ca.gov" <Kristen.Gangl@waterboards.ca.gov>,
"Lawson, Beth@Wildlife" <Beth.Lawson@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Choy, Philip@Waterboards"
<Philip.Choy@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Millsap, Stephanie" <stephanie_millsap@fws.gov>, "Teater, Dan -FS"
<dteater@fs.fed.us>, "blancapaloma@msn.com" <blancapaloma@msn.com>, Dave Steindorf
<dave@americanwhitewater.org>, "traci@foothillswaternetwork.org" <traci@foothillswaternetwork.org>,
Natalie Stauffer-Olsen <Natalie.Stauffer-Olsen@tu.org>, "rachel@yubariver.org" <rachel@yubariver.org>,
"Thompson, Helen@Waterboards" <Helen.Thompson@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Purchase, Carol E -FS"
<cpurchase@fs.fed.us>, Sean Hoobler <sean.hoobler@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Cornell, MaryLisa@Wildlife"
<MaryLisa.Cornell@wildlife.ca.gov>

Cc: "Kent, Robin" <Robin.Kent@hdrinc.com>, "Paquette, Matthew" <Matthew.Paquette@hdrinc.com>,
"Palmer, Jacare" <Jacare.Palmer@hdrinc.com>, "Willie Whittlesey (wwhittlesey@ycwa.com)
(wwhittlesey@ycwa.com)" <wwhittlesey@ycwa.com>, "Geoff Rabone (grabone@ycwa.com)"
<grabone@ycwa.com>, "Curt Aikens (caikens@ycwa.com)" <caikens@ycwa.com>, "marie@rainwater-
associates.com" <marie@rainwater-associates.com>

YCWA: The Forest Service supports the revised Recreation Facilities Plan (March 2018) and YCWA’s letter to
FERC requesting this new version of the Plan be used for FERC’s NEPA analysis.

The Forest Service is planning to include this revised version of the Recreation Facilities Plan in our Final 4(e)
Conditions.

Thank you for working with us, and other relicensing participants, to revise this Plan,

Best Regards,



Amy Lind

Amy Lind

Hydroelectric Coordinator

Forest Service

Tahoe and Plumas National Forests
p: 530-478-6298

alind@fs.fed.us
631 Coyote St.

Nevada City, CA 95959

www.fs.fed.us

2y

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Lynch, Jim [mailto:Jim.Lynch@hdrinc.com]|

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Lind, Amy -FS <alind@fs.fed.us>; Willy, Alison <Alison_Willy@fws.gov>; Tom Holley
<thomas.holley@noaa.gov>; 'Kristen.Gangl@waterboards.ca.gov' <Kristen.Gangl@waterboards.ca.gov>;
Lawson, Beth@Wildlife <Beth.Lawson@wildlife.ca.gov>; Choy, Philip@Waterboards
<Philip.Choy@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Millsap, Stephanie <stephanie_millsap@fws.gov>; Teater, Dan -FS
<dteater@fs.fed.us>; blancapaloma@msn.com; Dave Steindorf <dave@americanwhitewater.org>;
traci@foothillswaternetwork.org; Natalie Stauffer-Olsen <Natalie.Stauffer-Olsen@tu.org>;
rachel@yubariver.org; Thompson, Helen@Waterboards <Helen. Thompson@ Waterboards.ca.gov>; Purchase,
Carol E -FS <cpurchase@fs.fed.us>; Sean Hoobler <sean.hoobler@wildlife.ca.gov>; Cornell,
MaryLisa@Wildlife <MaryLisa.Cornell@wildlife.ca.gov>

Cec: Kent, Robin <Robin.Kent@hdrinc.com>; Paquette, Matthew <Matthew.Paquette@hdrinc.com>; Palmer,
Jacare <Jacare.Palmer@hdrinc.com>; Willie Whittlesey (wwhittlesey@ycwa.com) (wwhittlesey@ycwa.com)
<wwhittlesey@ycwa.com>; Geoff Rabone (grabone@ycwa.com) <grabone@ycwa.com>; 'Curt Aikens
(caikens@ycwa.com)' <caikens(@ycwa.com>; marie(@rainwater-associates.com

Subject: Yuba Relicensing: Support for LWM Plan and Rec Plan - Need Reply by COB 4/6

All — At yesterday’s meeting, we agreed YCWA would file with FERC two revised plans on which I believe we
have agreement. These are:



e YCWA’s Proposed Condition GS3, Log Cabin and Our House Diversion Dams and New Bullards Bar
Reservoir Large Woody Material Management Plan

e YCWA’s Proposed Condition RR1, Recreation Facilities Plan

The final of these two plans in both PDF and Word are (or will be by about COB today) posted on the
Relicensing Website at the link below.

I have already circulated a letter for filing with FERC the LWM Plan and heard via email from USFWS that it
supports the plan. I was asked to identify in this email the parties that supported past iterations of the LWM
Plan. These included the Forest Service, USFWS, CDFW, FWN, SYRCL, CSPA and AW.

Attached is a similar letter filing with FERC the Recreation Plan. I was asked to identify in this email the
parties that supported past iterations of the Recreation Plan. These included the Forest Service, CDFW, FWN
and AW.

I"d like to file these plans with FERC on the 9" so that FERC has adequate time to include them in the

DEIS. So, if vour organization supports either of the plans, please send to me an email (or letter if you
prefer) by COB this Friday (4/6) expressing that support. I’ll attach your email (or letter) to the appropriate
YCWA letter when we file the plan with FERC, and copy you.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me and thanks for everyone’s hard work revising these
plans.

http://www.ycwa-
relicensing.com/Revised%20Measures%20and%20Plans/Forms/Allltems.aspx?RootFolder=%2{Revised%20M
easures%20and%20Plans%2fA greed%20and%20Done%20after%20Amended%20FLA%20Filed&FolderCTID
=& View=%7bE757BEDD%2dADDC%2d4100%2d8944%2d08C3620ED0D0%7d

James Lynch

Senior Vice President, Hydropower Services

HDR

2379 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95833




D 916.679.8740 M 916.802.6247
James.Lynch@hdrinc.com

hdrinc.com/follow-us

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

Traci Sheehan

We cannot live only for ourselves. A thousand fibers connect us with our fellow men; and among those fibers,
as sympathetic threads, our actions run as causes, and they come back to us as effects.
--Herman Melville
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